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United Overseas Insurance Limibed
1 Anson Road £20-01 Spongleaf Tower
Eingapore 079503

Tel (B5) B222 7733

Fau [63) 6327 3860 / 8327 3872

Emeil: Contacttlsiuol com 3o

U OS5

Co. Req. Mo 197100152R

Fax : 626814249

Fax : 83273869

To Sng Ah Tee Moter & Panel Service Pte Ltd
) Attn: Janice Chang
From : Janny Lew
.'_ " Qur ref, YNBB57Y
(DHOM110162971800)

| Date 3.6.2019 Yrref : SLX9624X

FACSIMILE MESSAGE

REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SLX9624X
ACCIDENT INVOLVING YNB357Y AND SLX9624X ON 27.5.2019

We refer to your email dated 3.6.2019.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Pursuant to the amended Pre-action Protacol for Non-Injury Motor Accident (NIMA), we enclose a

list of our Surveyors, for your attention.

In this case: you have proposad to appeint M's LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd from our list, to

conduct the pre-repair survey on without prejudice basis.

Plaase seek your client’s instruction for the repair after the inspection has been completed and

infarm our surveyors to camy out a Post-Repair Inspection
We reserve all our rights in this matter.

Thank yau.

Regards

Jenny
Claims Dept

oo, LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Fax: 62564315
Aitn . Shisu Chan

For your immediate attention.
fy



Rasul (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October, 2019 8:49 AM
To: 'Sharon Sng'

Subject: RE: SLX9624Y - FINALISE & BEFORE PAINT
Hi Sharon,

Request for 4 days approved

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

¥ ESES ch

SLERER WETT Spye the Earthe Print only when necessary:

From: Sharon Sng [mailto:sharpn@sngahtee.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October, 2019 8:44 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLX9624Y - FINALISE & BEFORE PAINT

Hi Rasul

confirm. Can ask for 4 days? thanks.

Best Regards

Sharon Sng

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com

-Please note that all offer/acceptance is made without prejudice.-

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 10:17 AM

To: Sharon Sng <sharon@sngahtee.com>
Subject: RE: 5LX9624Y - FINALISE & BEFORE PAINT

Hi Sharon,



List price is 10%
Finalised amount is 5 4853.90 / 3 days part by part
Kindly confirmed

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

FESES =
m—n A= Wi Sape fha Earthe Frint onfly when necessary:

From: Sharon Sng [mailto:sharon@sngahtee.com]
Sent: Friday, 11 October, 2019 4:23 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); C5 A Team

Subject: SLX9624Y - FINALISE & BEFORE PAINT

Best Regards

Sharon Sng

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com

-Please note that all offer/acceptance is mode without prejudice.-
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> Ba;:k to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owmner 1D Type:

Owener |D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo,

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Categary:

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Taotal Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Jun 201%

PARFICOF Rahata Frmirg

Company
039N

SLXS624Y

Mo

10 Jun 2019

JAGUAR

¥F 20LGTDI

Red

2013
150113150440204PT
SAJACOSNEDPSE1205
177.0 kW (237 bhpl
4591200

26 Apr2013

26 Apr 2013

1

361.877.00

Yes
25 Apr 2023
$40,220.00

25 Apr 2023

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

S47,010.00

$25,954.00

$66,186,00

oK

NILPS VELTE.QOV. 50/ AT ACTION ENGUIE REDAIE DY FUMNICSEIorELereginpuL e mUNL | IWN_ILSFUSUSUUE |
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MSATE0E8182-01 | Sng An Tee Motor & Pane! Servce Pte Lid - Plonaes

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 27052013 11:10
SUBMITTED BY: Janice Chang Siew Ym

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleass reparl cum‘-l::lx e details of the accident to speed up the clams process
2 This Form must be completed by the Palicyhelder and/lor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided mus! be as truthful and accurale as possibbe. Any witful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance campames o

rapudiate poficy liability

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by |

nsurance companies is not &n admission of policy liabilty on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

§. This report will be larwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) far
archiving and that copies of this repor will, for a fee, be made availabde upon application by interested paries.
7. By the lodgement of this repor 1o the Insurers, you herety consent 1o the archiving of this report al the centre and to copiss of the repor being made available

aforasaid.

Date Of Repor
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Yehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Maobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
27/05/2019 1110
27/05/2019 02:10
BLK 63 YUNG KUANG RD OPEN CAR PARK
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SLX9624Y

HITACHI CAPITAL AS|A PACIFIC PTELTD
1984003939N
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-6B336146

JAGUAR
XF-2.0L GTODI (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Qeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

NO
THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

ECQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMPPHQ18-004358

NEQ SENG CHUAN
514379920

271061960

INDOOR

03/11/1982

36 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86871010

JNRMARINE@YAHOO.COM.SG

Page 1 of 16



Address BLK 327 TAH CHING RD #21-16
Postcode 610327

\Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHNER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED

Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
invalved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? WO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action
\Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was nofice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 27/05/2018 @ ABT 0910HRS. MY VEHICLE WAS PARKED AT THE PARKING LOT AT BLK 63 YUNG KUANG RD OPEN
CAR PARK. | THENM WENT TO THE SHOP AT BLK B3 YUNG KUANG RD. SUDDENLY SOMEONE CAME TO ME & SAID TO
ME THAT MY VEHICLE WAS BEING HIT BY A LORRY(YN8557) WHILE HE INTEND TO REVERSE TO THE CARPARK LOT
WHICH ON MY LEFT. | THEN QUICKLY GO TO MY VEHICLE & STOP THE PERSON WHO KNOCKED ONTO MY VEHICLE.
THE DRIVER STOPPED HIS VEHICLE & HE ADMITTED HE KNOCKED ONTO MY VEHICLE AT FRONT LEFT PORTION
WHILE HE WANT TO REVERSE INTO THE CARPARK. NO ONE WAS INJURED. THAT'S ALL.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number YMNBESTY

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
PALAMNIVEL SARAVANAN

Yehicle Category

Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number GET02005M
Contact Mumber €2782188
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Page 2 of 18



Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Papge 3 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pigase report correcthy the detalls of the accident 1o speed up the cialms process.

2. This Form must be eompleted by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,
3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibls. Any wilful misreprasentation or withholding of material

facts may allow insurance compantes to I liew liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurence companies s not an admission of policy lizhility on the part of the insurance
comganies.

5. An repo may be ref Police for invest

§. Tha report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the 14 Records Managemeant Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare (G14) for archiving and that coples of this raport will for a fes be made available upon application by
Interested parties.

7. 8y the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the erchiving of this report 9t the centre and 1o copies of
the report being made avabiable aforesaid,

B. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {PDPA)
| understand, acknowdledge, agres and consent that:

{a] My insurer, my warkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [“G1A7) may/are permitted to colled, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persenal information set out in this [farm] and any other personal information
provided by me or pessassed by my insuner [ceflectively the “Personal Information™) and disclose and transfer such
Parsonal Infarmation to all Inswrer(s) who have insured vehicle(s] imealved in this accident jall insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle[s) imalved in this accident shall be collectivaly referred to as the “Insurers®), the Insurars’ lawyers/law firms, the
tdonstary Authority of Singapore and any relevant governmant sgency/autharity (such 2= the police), for the purposels]
of:

{1} processing, hardling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims &nd any nacassary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} tnvestigating the eccident andfor my clatms:
(i) carrying owt and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

{ivh adminictering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports of NOTICES 10 me,
which could invalve discdlosure of cartaln parsonal data about me to bring about delivery of the same a5 well & on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/for

fv} complying with applicable law in administering, procassing, handling and/or dealing with my clzims.[colfectively the
"Purposes”]

{b)  allinsurer{s} whe have insured vehizle[s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to callect, use, discloss and/or process my Persenal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

() my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/fer GLA bo their third party service provicers or
agents(including their lawyars/Taw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

id) my Personal Informatian will alse be collected and wsed to compile claims history for the purpose of frawd detection,
Invastigation and maragement in present and all future claims.

(e} the information so collected under (d} shove may be shared [ disclosed:

(i} to ali insurers andfar any othar third parties that assist in evaluating, investigeting, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enfoareemeant and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{il} for complying with reguiremants under any repulations, laws or court orders.
APITAL ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD.

A

T
Driver's Signatune Reporting Centre Personnels Signatese
Date & Time: [IF driver Iz not the policyhokder) MNama:
Diate & Time: MRIC/FIN Na.

| AM AWARED THAT MY BF SURERMAY HAVE A 44 DAY'S TRAEFRAM § FOR ME TO SUSMIT AN OWWH DA LIWGE CLAIM UIIDER 1Y CWH POLICY. [WILL
CHECK LY POLICY FOR MORE DETA ILS.

Page 4 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
Bk {3 ‘:J'u.’I Kooy gd O Gr Rk
s e AN 1 ety @ SLY FLPYY
‘?? : i weheela & N Egﬂ'}e
,_N l-—-|-.-._
iy i T, O N TG S Eiiin o
3 .____Hff?? P v W SFI o e
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
0n 27l 70 @ 2t DI0Aw
RE—"{]E'J 4a G:‘rc:nnﬁ‘fﬁ"lcc H U-Jrﬂ et ;,J_q,‘#
| ;
O Claim ewn pelicy
AT Tlairn third ply
O Claln O /TP at ather works kap
O For ressnd puipose
DECLARATION Pelioy o DMIHE 18 - 80438
1/\We degiaes the feressing pagti E-“F'FE."%.'H!E"" respect. Iswer__ it CE3 VahHa, SLY ToaAPy

G

s'-:' L
Policyhol ek M AN Driver's Signaturs

Date & Tifmkal Vehite Boldlicib DuRARMELE driver is not the policyholder)
Date & Time:

feporting Centre Persannel's Signature
Mame:
NRIC/FIN No.

Page 5 of 16
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SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD

Blk 3, Pioneer Road North, #01-18 Singapore 628457
Tel; 6268 6183 (4 Lines) Fax: 6268 1429
Email: sngahtee@singnet.com.sg

Website: www.sngahtee.com .
RCB. Reg. / GST Reg. En: 2008104408 S T/QUOTE NO. 5Q004957

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD DATE 01/06/2019
ACCIDENT DATE : 27/05/2019
3 ANSON ROAD #28-01 VEHICLE NO - SLXOA24Y
SPRINGLEAF TOWER (5) 079909 CHASSISENG.NO © SAJACOSNSDPS81205
" VEHICLE MODEL : JAGUAR XF2.0L GTDI
ATTENTION : CLAIM NO
CONTACT : - FAX NO: 63273869 POLICY NO R TR L
REMARK 9624U01 TP AGST
YNS]STY
§/N.  QTY UNIT  DESCRIPTION PRICE DISC % JSC/MARKUP TOTAL AMT
#% LIST PRICE **
1 1 PC FRT FENDER (LH) A s 1.356.00 1,356.00 1,356.00
2 1 PC ERT HEADLAMP(LH) [TV 3.015.00 3.015.00 3.015.00
> _SUB-TCIT..;[_.:_ _4.3'.-' 1.00

A sl
u]'; Qeoro by
#% WORK LABOUR ** ZTQI;F; 7k
30.00

TO CHECK WIRING 30.00
TO DIAGNOSE & RESET FAULT CODE ? \f 20000 fow M
TO APPLY ANTI RUST COATING 000 Yo (&oﬁn'
TO KNOCK, WELD, REMOVE & FIX ABOVE PARTS {ﬁ[bL [ﬁ @ (63 550.00 3§ 556
TO PUTTY & RESPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREA 50000 §o0 56070

|_'  Consalans hence: T ?q:k"‘:) [M‘L— SUB-TOTAL 1,360.00
e "

ADD 7% GST. S§ 401.17
— GRAND TOTAL : 5% 6,132.17

ON BEHALF OF SNG AH TEE PANEL & SERVICE PTELTD E&OE

Disclaimer clause:
The above estimate/quatation is meant for solely the intended party stated above and In any event, we are not liable to any other parties arising from

the circumstances of this or any action taken in reliance on such esfimates or guotations.
Quuotation is only valid for 14 days.



% 2 & T 1% 18 5 AN FH R & &
SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD

Blk 3, Pioneer Road North, #01-18 Singa

pore 628457

Tel: 6268 6183 (4 Lines) Fax: 6268 1429
Email: sngahtee@singnet.com.sg

Website: www.sngahtea.com
RCE. Reg. ! GST Reg. No: 200810440

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

3 ANSON ROAD #28-01
SPRINGLEAF TOWER (5) 079509

EST/QUOTE NO. SQO004957

DATE (11/06/2019
ACCIDENT DATE : 27/052019
VEHICLE NO ; SLXG624Y

1 SAJACOSNEDPS81205
JAGUAR XF2.0L GTDI

CHASSIS/ENG.NO
VEHICLE MODEL

ATTENTION : CLAIM NO :
CONTACT : - FAX NO: 63273869 POLICY NO . Surveqed UK
REMARK 9624001 TP AGST
YNERSTY
S/, OTY UNIT DESCRIPTION PRICE DISC % MSC/MARKUFP TOTAL AMT

(]

#% LIST PRICE **

1 PC FRT FENDER (LH) H / 1,356.00 1.356.00 1.356.00
1 PC FRT HEADLAMP(LH) Sitf 4 3,015.00 3.015.00 3,015.00
SUB-TOTAL: 437100
P \_/
el (o],
39339
o Qeoroo bY b
+* WORK LABOUR ** 112 g
O CHECK WIRING g dup oo 0
TO DIAGNOSE & RESET FAULT CODE ? f 20000  fow M
TO APPLY ANTI RUST COATING §0.00 l;a }Mﬁ’
TO KENOCK, WELD, FMOVE & F BOV AR 55000 T 554
K R E & FIX ABOVE PARTS [e[bL[[‘i @t‘b'fr( 5 (] a0
TOPUTTY & RESPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREA 500,00 ?c:ro )
Ec SUB-TOTAL 1,360.00
LEK Aulo Consultants hence nofif -
the Repairer of the [a]fnwfng;nu = q_%-') : ‘\* 'kﬁm—d\#
=To rgsuWE@ 5&'&!‘1&r spray painling ! Y S Q4
» To dispilay damaged pan(s) during resurvey —

= Parts prices are subjact lo confirmation
* Third party survey is on 2 "Withou Prajudize® basis
* N illagal modification(s) is allowed
*= Supprementarny ilem{s) must be resurvayed an
i& subfect 1o final approval rom Insurance 'I.?;:Eian;.'

Aol §9A®

i.E‘L'u."i( H'ﬂﬂ’*-ﬁ( m} .
" !:j:ﬂ‘”“ 1‘\"%‘“

ACRTHIEUEY Of FEpaier

Signzhyre:
Date:

JANICE

SUB-TOTAL : &%
ADD 7% GST. S§

PAGE:|1ofl

/mm._

GRAND TOTAL : 5%

5,731.00

401.17
6,132.17

)N REHALF OF SNG AH TEE PANEL & SERVICEPTELTD E&OF

Disclaimer clause;

The abave estimate/quotation is meant for solely the intended party stated above and in any event, we are not lizble to any other parties arising fram

the circumstances of this or any action taken in reliance on such estimatas or guotations.
Quatation is only valid for 14 days.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internaticnale Des Experts En Automobila

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Ref : CS/UOIMS008873R1gd3n2
2 PRINGLEAT. TOWER SINGAPORE 078600 Ciles ‘eiiieltp MM“H""MMNW
Code: UODI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, YN BB5TY Veh. Inspected SLX 9624Y
Policy No. DHOM110162971800 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JENNY LEW Assign Date 03/06/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model JAGUAR XF 2.0L c.c 1989
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reqg. 2013
Chassis No. SAJACOSNBDPSE1205 Colour MAROOM
Odometer 74613 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3, Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/45ZR18 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/45 ZR18 DUNLOP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/45 ZR18 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/45ZR18 DUMLOF & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  27/05/2019 Inspection Date 10406/2019
Survey held at SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTELTD
ELK 3, PIONEER ROAD NORTH, #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457,
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BiIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b, Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page Mo 1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLX 9624Y
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop () ()
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRT FENDER {LH) BENT 1,356.00 1,356.00
1|FRT HEADLAMP (LH) SCRATCHED 3.015.00 3.015.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -437.10
4,371.00 3,933.90
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING. 30.00 30.00
TO DIAGNOSE & RESET FAULT CODE. 200.00 100.00
TO APPLY ANTI RUST COATING. B0.00 40,00
TO KNOCK,WELD,REMOVE & FIX ABOVE PARTS. 550.00 350.00
TOPUTTY & RESPRAY PAINTING OM AFFECTED AREA. 500.00 400.00
1,380.00 920.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,731.00 4,853.90
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS l | 4,553+9IJ|

Report Ref No. CS/UOI18009873/R1gd3n2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A MMATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and bonefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




